
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: rajeev varshney
Subject: Re: USAID meeting
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 1:51:20 PM

Week of June  28-july 10 are open or week of July 20.
scott

On Apr 13, 2015, at 1:28 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott. Pl let me know which dates are convenient to you and your 
daughter- give a few options and we will select one of them..

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Apr 13, 2015, at 8:13 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Rajeev, Do you have an idea of when the USAID meeting might be?  
If it works, I might bring my middle daughter with me. 

thanks,s cott
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